d Office of Purchasing

Owa r 10910 Clarksville Pike

t Ellicott City, Maryland 21042-6198
O u n y (410) 313-6723, fax (410) 313-6789

Public School System

August 20, 2021

Mr. Shawn Blackwell

Tri State Restorations, LLC

22530 Gateway Center Drive, Suite 600

Clarksburg, MD 20871

Re: Renewal, Contract #045.17.B3, Emergency Response & Restoration Services

Dear Mr. Blackwell:

In accordance with the Terms and Conditions, The Howard County Public School System has
chosen to renew Contract #045.17.B3, Emergency Response & Restoration Services for an
additional one-year period. This is the fourth renewal period. There is one (1) renewal option
remaining.

The new contract period will be October 17, 2021 to October 16, 2022.

The TERMS AND CONDITIONS of the initial contract remain firm.

The Purchasing Office will issue a Purchase Order(s) to your firm as required.

Mr. Jeff Klenk, Environmental Safety Specialist, (410) 313-6699, is the Howard County Public School
System's Contract Manager for this contract.

If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.
Sincerely,

9«9@ Vw&»?

Joe Veslany

Procurement Specialist

ccC: Chris Madden



d Office of Purchasing

Owa r 10910 Clarksville Pike

t Ellicott City, Maryland 21042-6198
O u n y (410) 313-6723, fax (410) 313-6789

Public School System

August 20, 2021

Ms. Ellen L. Promisloff

S| Restoration

2312 Eskow Avenue

Halthorpe, MD 21227

Re: Renewal, Contract #045.17.B3, Emergency Response & Restoration Services

Dear Ms. Promisloff:

In accordance with the Terms and Conditions, The Howard County Public School System has
chosen to renew Contract #045.17.B3, Emergency Response & Restoration Services for an
additional one-year period. This is the fourth renewal period. There is one (1) renewal option
remaining.

The new contract period will be October 17, 2021 to October 16, 2022.

The TERMS AND CONDITIONS of the initial contract remain firm.

The Purchasing Office will issue a Purchase Order(s) to your firm as required.

Mr. Jeff Klenk, Environmental Safety Specialist, (410) 313-6699, is the Howard County Public School
System's Contract Manager for this contract.

If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.
Sincerely,

9«% Vw/ﬁx?

Joe Veslany

Procurement Specialist

CcC: Chris Madden



d Office of Purchasing

Owa r 10910 Clarksville Pike

t Ellicott City, Maryland 21042-6198
O u n y (410) 313-6723, fax (410) 313-6789

Public School System

August 20, 2021

Ms. Kim Popowski

PBI Restorations

16 Stevenson Lane, Unit 1A

Hunt Valley, MD 21030

Re: Renewal, Contract #045.17.B3, Emergency Response & Restoration Services

Dear Ms. Popowski:

In accordance with the Terms and Conditions, The Howard County Public School System has
chosen to renew Contract #045.17.B3, Emergency Response & Restoration Services for an
additional one-year period. This is the fourth renewal period. There is one (1) renewal option
remaining.

The new contract period will be October 17, 2021 to October 16, 2022.

The TERMS AND CONDITIONS of the initial contract remain firm.

The Purchasing Office will issue a Purchase Order(s) to your firm as required.

Mr. Jeff Klenk, Environmental Safety Specialist, (410) 313-6699, is the Howard County Public School
System's Contract Manager for this contract.

If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.
Sincerely,

9&& Vw/d»?

Joe Veslany

Procurement Specialist

ccC: Chris Madden



